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Sonu Mittal

From: sonu.mittal@rmit.edu.au
To:
Subject: FW: WGEA Compliance certificate [SEC=OFFICIAL]

From: WGEA Notifications <notifications@portal.wgea.gov.au> 
Sent: Sunday, 9 November 2025 11:33 AM 
To: Ashley Spark <ashley.spark@rmit.edu.au>; Vice Chancellor <vc@rmit.edu.au>; Mat Lewis 
<mat.lewis@rmit.edu.au>; Tara Waller <tara.waller@rmit.edu.au> 
Subject: WGEA Compliance certificate [SEC=OFFICIAL]  
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OFFICIAL  
 

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE WORKPLACE GENDER EQUALITY ACT 2012 

I am pleased to advise that the following organisations, as listed below, are compliant with the 
Workplace Gender Equality Act 2012 (the Act) for the 2024-25 Gender Equality Reporting program:  

• Royal Melbourne Institute Of Technology (ABN: 49781030034) 
• RMIT ONLINE PTY LTD (ABN: 38614454170) 
• RMIT TRAINING PTY LTD (ABN: 61006067349) 

This certificate forms your notice of compliance with the Act until replaced with a new certificate of 
compliance for the next reporting program. 

Kind regards, 

 

Mary Wooldridge  
Chief Executive Officer 
Workplace Gender Equality Agency 
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